

Appendix A

Proposed Amendment to Part I2 of the Constitution

4.10 Capital Programme

4.10.10 In year, the Executive may approve new Capital Schemes that have not previously been included in the Capital Programme, but which are included in the Capital Programme Reserve list approved by Council or which are to be funded in full from external sources, subject to the production of Outline and Detailed Business Cases and provided that the revenue cost of such schemes can be accommodated within the approved revenue budget for the Capital Programme in the relevant financial year, as confirmed by the Chief Finance Officer and the Executive Member for Corporate Resources.

Deleted: estimated to cost less than £500,000 (whole life cost)

Deleted: were

Deleted: the

Deleted: agreed

Deleted: when approving the Capital Programme

Deleted: .

Deleted: New Major Capital Schemes estimated to cost more than £500,000 (whole life cost) must be approved by Full Council. ¶